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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 2:31:00 PM
To: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: FGD specification
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

Tuesday at 2 works for me

From: TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com
[mailto:TODD.M.HANSSEN@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 2:18 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Cc: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
Subject: Re: FGD specification

Eric,

I would like to have Adam in on the call if that's OK. He is out Friday and Monday.
Does Tuesday PM work or did you want to talk sooner?

I can do F12-1:30 if you want to get this wrapped up.

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968
CEL: (312) 543-1225

From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>
To: "Todd Hanssen (todd.m.hanssen@sargentlundy.com)" <
todd.m.hanssen@sargentlundy.com>
Date: 02/23/2012 01:38 PM
Subject: FGD specification

_____
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Todd,

When would be good time to discuss your draft proposal with intent of turning it into a
formal proposal?

I could do:

Friday 12-1:30, after 3
Monday 9-11, 1:30-3
Tuesday 1-5

Eric

_____

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or
private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information
contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your/any storage medium.


